Murray, Michaela

e
From: Sean Physick _
Sent: 12 July 2018 13:53
To: Murray, Michaela
Subject: Re: timberyard
Attachments: Section L Re-submitted Opening Times.docx; Section E Re-submitted Times.docx;

Blue Paper Premises Notice.doc; Newspaper Premises Notice.doc

Hi Michaela,
Section E - non standard times no longer applicable

Please find attached amendments required.
Any issues please keep in touch.

Kind Regards,

Sean



L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note
6)

State any seasonal variations (Please read guidance note 4).

Day Start Finish
11:00 00:00
Mon
11:00 00:00
Tue
11:00 00:00
Wed — = -
Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
71:00 00-00 open to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thurs ) ) the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
11:00 00:00
Fri
11:00 00:00
Sat
11:00 00:00
Sun




E

Live music

Standard days & timings

(Please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors

or Outdoors

outdoors or both — please tick [v]
(Please read guidance note 2). Both

Day Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mon | 1200|2200 | AMPLIFIED MUSIC AND ACOUSTIC

Tue 12:00 22:00

Wed | 12:00 22:00 State any seasonal variations for performing of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thurs | 12:00 22:00

Fri 12:00 22:00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read gquidance note 5)

Sat 12:00 22:00

Sun | 12:00 22:00






